From: Bradi Baker-Bowen

To: Sheila Moerkoert; Matthew Pepper; Bradi Baker-Bowen
Subject: Meeting minutes
Date: September 13, 2023 8:04:06 PM

Caution: This email has been sent from outside of GPPSD. Please exercise caution when opening attachments,
links, when asked to enter usernames, passwords, or responding to requests.

Parent council meeting Sept 13, 2023

Call to order 7:00pm
Attendance: Matt Pepper, Brian Mayea, Shelia, Miriam, Dani, Pam Ralston, Cailyn, Kathy
Nijenhuis, Kathleen

Principal report:

e largest school population at 703. At projections and continuing to grow. 58 staff with 15
EAs.

Create another grade 7 section.

School council rep is Joan Nellis

Sep 23 Elementary Fun run

Sep 29 Truth and Reconciliation Day

Terry Fox is on Sep 21

Meet the Teacher was great

Options, trying to get JH kids what they are interested in. Trying to start Monday

Next assembly is Oct 6

Terry Fox Thurs 21st

class pages for fundraising

Skm route and a 300 m track

Permission forms to be sent home

Invite parents and needing supervision

Event permit is here. RCMP will join.

Our time will be 1-3pm

White paper bags and decorate for commemorative
Sign up Genius needed

Eye on smoke, may need to postpone

Halloween Dance Thursday, Oct 26
-plan right away

-asking DJ

-Sign up Genius

Fun Lunch
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-Wednesday/Thursday alternate days. Once a month.
-parents can volunteer at 1120am, typically need two.
-first one is Oct 25th.

-Munch-a-lunch require paid within an hour

AGM is in October. If you want to take a position.

Next meeting Oct 11th at 7pm and there is child care!

Sent from my iPhone



